

# João Greno Brogueira

📍 Praia da Granja - S. Felix da Marinha Portugal

☎ +351929086020

🌐 <http://www.brogueira.com>

🌐 <http://www.topcadexperts.com>

🌐 <http://www.usj.edu.mo>

## SUMMARY

Motto: In the twenty-first century we are faced with a basic rule. When someone has their survival strategy based on knowledge of a single technology is doomed to failure. Nevertheless, if this strategy is based on constant updating and lifelong learning so it's easier to augur success.

Open to new opportunities as a CAD draftsman In the areas of Architecture, Furniture Design and Mechanics As a CAD and BIM teacher (classroom, workplace as well as blended-learning and e-learning) Optimization of working processes. Graduate in Information Science with a sound knowledge of information management Production, Storage and Recovering of information in any organization. Vocational and Higher Education are preference areas of work. Available to travel and spend long periods of time abroad. Lifelong Learning is the only way to competitiveness and survival. Building Information Modeling (BIM) is the process of generating and managing building data during its life cycle and is an evidence of the great importance of Information Management nowadays.

Founder of the greatest CAD LinkedIn Group "2D and 3D Top CAD Experts" with more than +17,650 Members and 4 years of existence. Main interests Training people and Professional Social Networks to provide Lifelong Learning

## SPECIALTIES

CAD, AutoCAD, Autodesk Inventor, BIM, Instructor, Trainer, Community Builder, Networker, Professional Training & Coaching, Technical Support, Consulting, E-Learning, Collaboration Tools, Technical Evangelist, Software Localization, Sites Localization, Technical Publications Translation, Brochures Translation, Portuguese, Social Networks

## SKILLS

- AutoCAD Instructor ( Expert , 16 years experience )
- Social networking in Portuguese ( Expert , 8 years experience )
- Social networking in English ( Expert , 3 years experience )
- Social media ( Expert , 8 years experience )
- Community manager in Portuguese ( Expert , 9 years experience )
- Community manager in English ( Expert , 6 years experience )
- Bilingual Portuguese/English ( Expert , 20 years experience )
- Professional Training & Coaching ( Expert , 16 years experience )
- Information Management ( Expert , 1 year experience )
- VoIP ( Advanced , 8 years experience )
- Autodesk Tools Instructor ( Advanced , 16 years experience )
- Elearning ( Expert )
- Français, Español
- CAD
- Autodesk Inventor Instructor
- Inventor
- AutoCAD
- Portuguese
- Collaboration Tools
- Internationalization
- 3D
- Teaching
- Social Networking
- Databases

- English
- Testing
- Translation
- MS Project
- Microsoft Office
- Technical Writing
- Problem Solving
- Project Coordination
- Technical Training
- Documentation
- Excel
- HTML
- Document Management
- Project Planning
- BIM
- Modeling
- GIS
- Analysis
- MS Office Suite
- Team Leadership
- Research
- Team Management
- Windows
- Visualization
- Software Training
- Data Analysis

## EXPERIENCE

### Looking for New Opportunities

11 / 2011 - Present

Teacher, Lecturer, Trainer, Instructor and CAD draftsman

Looking for new opportunities. As a CAD draftsman or Teaching CAD in the areas of Architecture, Furniture Design and Mechanics. The opportunities can be in presence traditional learning as well as blended-learning and e-learning. I can also provide training in the workplace not only as to optimize CAD but also of work processes. I also have a great knowledge of information management regarding the production, storage and retrieval. I may play roles in this area. Since I am particularly attached to vocational and university education I give preference to those areas of work. I am available to spend weeks or months away from my hometown and my country, if the job requires it. Or even change my place of living.

### University of Saint Joseph, Macau, China

10 / 2010 - Present

Visiting Lecturer

To Train our future Architects in the use of Architecture, Engineering & Construction (AEC) tools from Autodesk.

Computer Aided Design (CAD) Building Information Modeling (BIM) and Integrated Project Delivery (IPD) will be the main areas.

It will be a phased process that will be develop alongside the acquisition of knowledge in other areas of our Architecture Students, during their course.

Lectures will be held in English.

### Aga-cad

2009 - Present

Tools4Revit channel for Portuguese Language Countries

Tools4Revit channel for Portuguese Language Countries. INCREASE YOUR PRODUCTIVITY WITH TOOLS FOR REVIT! [http://bit.ly/tools4revit\\_pt](http://bit.ly/tools4revit_pt)

### 2D and or 3D Top CAD Experts

01 / 2008 - Present

Founder, Owner and Community Manager

Looking for people, all over the world, that work with CAD (2D or/and 3D) not only as daily users but also as developers, employees of software providers, bloggers, technical evangelists, trainees, etc..The idea is to set up a vast network in this particular field.All kinds of CAD,CAM,CAE,PLM,BIM,GIS,3D Printing and related software (i.e.

AutoCAD,AutoCAD Architecture,Revit,Inventor,3D Studio

Max,Maya,ProEngineer,Catia,Inventor,SolidWorks,Unigraphics, NX,Rhinoceros 3D,

Cinema 4D, ViaCAD, Shark, Form Z, ArchiCAD, Allplan...) Long Format Printing and Wide Format Printing. Share your ideas or your doubts, promote opportunities... Participate in our discussions. Are you available and interested? Just join us!

**Lusofonia - Unir os Falantes de Português**

11 / 2007 - Present

Fundador, Proprietário e Gestor da Comunidade

Este grupo pretende aproximar falantes da Língua Portuguesa, seja qual for a área, de Angola, Brasil, Cabo Verde, Guiné-Bissau, Macau, Moçambique, Portugal, São Tomé e Príncipe, Timor-Leste e do mundo que sejam membros do LinkedIn. Este grupo é apenas para falantes de Português. This group is only for Portuguese speaking LinkedIn members.

2006 - Present

Localization of Software (mainly CAD) Sites, Blogs, Manuals Tutorials...into Portuguese PT-EU.

I translate them into Portuguese.

**João Greno Brogueira**

2002 - Present

Technical and Business Community and Network Builder and Developer.

Technical Community Builder, Developer and Networker. Business Community Network Builder and Developer. Owner and Moderator of several Discussion Groups and Forums' Moderator in English and Portuguese.

**João Greno Brogueira**

01 / 1996 - Present

CAD, 3D, GIS Instructor \ Trainer \ Formador & Blogger

I teach CAD, 3D and GIS (mainly AutoCAD) in several Professional Schools, Training Schools and Firms. Collaborate in Community Building. And do localization of sites, blogs, technical brochures, tutorials, manuals, etc. (ask for budget). "Excellence is an art won by training and habituation. We do not act rightly because we have virtue or excellence, but we rather have those because we have acted rightly. We are what we repeatedly do. Excellence, then, is not an act but a habit." –Aristotle

**João Greno Brogueira - CAD Training Services**

01 / 1995 - Present

CAD and BIM Instructor

I teach how to work with CAD and BIM applications on a practical way. Commands are better understood after used. Theory is not the best way to teach and learn how to use tools. Expertise and knowledge consolidation arrives with practice, networking, forums and discussion groups participation. I'm open to teach in Portuguese or English and in Portugal or abroad.

Ensino como trabalhar com aplicações de CAD pela prática. Os comandos são melhor compreendidos depois de usados. Teoria não é a melhor maneira de ensinar e aprender a usar ferramentas. Especialização e consolidação de conhecimentos chega com a prática, redes profissionais, fóruns e participação em grupos de discussão. Estou aberto para ensinar em Português ou Inglês e em Portugal ou no estrangeiro.

**Universidade do Porto**

09 / 2007 - 09 / 2010

Student

Information Science [http://www.fe.up.pt/si\\_uk/cursos\\_geral.FormView?](http://www.fe.up.pt/si_uk/cursos_geral.FormView?)

P\_CUR\_SIGLA=LCINF

**AUGI - Autodesk User Group International** 02 / 2007 - 05 / 2009

AUGI Portugal Country Chapter Coordinator [www.augipt.com](http://www.augipt.com)

João é o coordenador da Equipe que Dirige o AUGI Portugal. João is the coordinator of the AUGI Portugal Team. [www.augipt.com](http://www.augipt.com)

**AUGI - Autodesk User Group International** 09 / 2006 - 04 / 2009

Augi's Portuguese Language Forum Main Moderator, Guest Author on BLAUGI AUGI's Official Blog

I'm doing my best to help AUGI develop a Portuguese Language Community with the help and collaboration of the AUGI Board, Solidvapor and Autodesk (including local distributors and authorized resellers). \* Portuguese Language Forums Moderation \* Blogging in Portuguese on BLAUGI \* Coordination of AUGI Portugal Country Chapter

**Compoico Trading** 02 / 1990 - 12 / 1991

Product Manager

Compoico was a company involved not only in the business of raw materials, machines for the footwear industries but also the export of finished shoes.

**Alfatrade - SONAE Group** 09 / 1988 - 02 / 1990

Product Manager

Working in collaboration with Continente Hypermarkets in Portugal to import goods for them.

**Credito Predial Portugues (now Totta Santander Bank)** 09 / 1980 - 1988

Private Investigator in the Litigation Office

Charge of the investigations about debtors financial situation in all the North of Portugal.

**McGraw-Hill Publications Co.** 1979 - 1980

Circulation Sales Representative

Circulation Sales Representative in Portugal of all the Technical Publications of McGraw-Hill Publications - BusinessWeek, Bite, Data Communications, Modern Plastics, Aviation Week, Electrical Engineering, Chemical Engineering, ...

## EDUCATION

**Universidade Aberta** 2011 - 2013

Master's , Elearning Pedagogy

**Faculdade de Engenharia da Universidade do Porto** 2007 - 2010

First Degree , Information Science

**Faculdade de Letras da Universidade do Porto** 2007 - 2010

Firts Degree , Information Science

**Universidade Portucalense Infante D. Henrique** 2002 - 2004

Student (Changed University and Program) , Informatics-Teaching Branch

**Liceu Alexandre Herculano**

1962 - 1979

7º Ano , do Curso Complementar dos Liceus - Alínea G

## HONORS

Volunteer Spotlight - Volunteer of the month of June 2007 till more than 1 year on AUGI - Autodesk User Group International

## INTERESTS

CAD, 2D, 3D, BIM, IPD, GIS, CNC, CAE, CAM, VOIP, AutoCAD, Information Science, Collaboration. Training, Elearning, Community Building, Internet, Web 0.2, Web 0.3, Education, Cats and Dogs. Gardening. Music,...

## ASSOCIATIONS

Owner of LinkedIn Groups: -2D and or 3D Top CAD Experts with more than +17,650Members <http://bit.ly/topcadexperts> Español [http://bit.ly/topcadexperts\\_es](http://bit.ly/topcadexperts_es) Português [http://bit.ly/topcadexperts\\_pt](http://bit.ly/topcadexperts_pt) -Lusofonia - Unir os Falantes de Português com mais de +2,050 membros <http://bit.ly/lusofonia> -Information Science and LIS + 3,500 Members [http://linkd.in/information\\_science](http://linkd.in/information_science) AUGI, AUGIpt I'm an active member in several Internet Communities about mainly CAD, 2D and 3D and BIM in Portuguese. And also member of other communities in Portuguese, English, Spanish and French.

## CERTIFICATIONS

**Information Science**

09 / 2010

Porto University (Faculty of Arts and Faculty of Engineering)

**Professional Trainer & Coacher**

1998

Institute of Employment and Vocational Training of Portugal

## LANGUAGES

- English ( Native or bilingual proficiency )
- Spanish ( Limited working proficiency )
- French ( Limited working proficiency )
- Italian ( Elementary proficiency )

## PUBLICATIONS

**Several Articles**

CADProject · Authors: João Greno Brogueira

Several Articles in a monthly Portuguese publication about CAD.